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[Mr.  Deputy Chairman] 
The  motion  was  negatived 

Amendment    Nos. 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 1, 8, 9; 
10, 13,' 14 and 15 were put and negatived. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I shall now 
put clause 2 to vote.   The question is: 

"Thai*,  clause   2   stand  part  of    the 
Bill 
The motion was adopted. 

Clause 2 was added to the Bill. 

Clause 3 was added to the Bill. 
Clause  1,  the  Enacting  Formula and the 
Title were added io the Bill. 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, Mr. 
Minister wiH move that the Bill be passed. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sir, we would 
not like to be associated with the passing 
of this Bill and in protest we walk out. 

[At this stage, some hon. Member left 
the Chamber], 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Sir, I move: 
"That the Bill be passed." 

The question was put and ihe motion 
was adopted. 

-. 

CLARIFICATIONS    ON THE    STATE- 
MENT REGARDING    RECENT    CHI- 

NESE   INTRUSION  INTO   INDIAN 
TERRITORY 

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. 
Members would seek clarifications on the 
Statement made in Rajya Sabha on the 
18th July, 1986, by the Minister of Ex- 
ternal Affairs and Commerce regarding the 
recent Chinese intrusion into Indian terri- 
tory. 

Yes, Mr. Jaswant Singh. 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH (Rajasthan): 
Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir, when the s'ate- 
ment was made on the 18th July, volun- 
tarily those on the side of the Treasury 
as also this side of the well had given up 
their right to seek clarification on a request 
from the Chair.    It was then our under- 

standing tbat rather then seeking clarifi- 
cations on a statement which is now al- 
most a month old. what would actually 
take place would be a more substantive 
and meaningful discussion on this whole 
question. It does not hold good for me 
to complain about that because we can 
take it up subsequently. 

Now the fact remains that the cir- 
cumstances of making that statement and 
coming forward to the House now to pro- 
vide such clarifications as the Members 
may have, have so altered, so many addi- 
tional events have taken place and so mi Kb 
additional input has been provided that 
neecs«arily one has to go slightly outside 
of what is contained in the text cf Ihe 
statement proper. The hon. Minister of 
External Affairs' statement of 18th of 
July, to start from there, providing skele- 
tally essential and largely unavoidable in- 
formation, shed little light on the real 
situation precisely because it was not illu- 
minated by a coherent and recognisable 
policy. Central fo the difficulties that 
have recently cropped up on the Sino- 
Indian question and are manifesting 'hem- 
selves in this little trouble on the border, 
is precisely this—the absence of an over- 
all—and mark my words, please—and a 
continuing policy. Of course this is on 
par with Government's approach on other 
important issues which are largely shadow 
and do not have much substance. There- 
fore, my first clarification is; Wh.it fe Gov- 
ernment of India's China policy? We 
have not had a substantial discussion on 
this. There is insufficient explanation of 
it.    That is my first query. 

There is then of course a logical corol- 
lary to it: What is Government of India's 
understanding of and appreciation about 
the People's Republic of China's attitude 
to issues which are currently bedevilling 
•the situation. 

Thirdly, on the question of border in- 
cursions, I have to regrettably say that 
this border incursion—what does it con- 
vey? All border incursions have essenial- 
ly either a military message or a diploma- 
tic message. Now therefore what is Gov- 
ernment 0f India's assessment of the milt- 
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tary aspect of the incursion that has takea 
place in Sumdorong Chu? I would hera 
take a minute of your time to elaborate 
my point by referring to an intriguing re- 
ference in the current year's T6port Qf the 
Ministry of Defence. The Ministry of 
Defence in its Annual Report has aa *s- 
sejsment—I do not have the exact words— 
wiich says that following upon tbe possi- 
bilities of a Sina-Soviet rapproaciememt, it 
is likely that additional Chinese troops 
would be released from Mongolia and 
would therefore become a possible threat 
to India. Now this is at variance withi 
ibe position and the pronouncements which 
ihe Ministry of External Affairs has come 
forward with in this House. Therefore, I 
would like a reconciliation of China policy 
Between what the Ministry of Defence ia 
its report says and what the Ministry of 
Defence in its report says and what the 
Ministry 0f External Affairs comes across 
with as the Government's official view- 
point, because otherwise the reenltant im- 
pression is that of a Government groping 
f*r a viable, enforceable amd aa intelli- 
gible policy. 

Now I have to convey ome more sad 
impression which is that as far as the 
Smmdorang Chu incident is concerned, it 
is commonly now being talked that a dip- 
lnanatic finesse has been achieved by the 
Peoples Republic of Chima and the Gov- 
ernment of India has been caught flat- 
faeted in the execution of its responsibili- 
ties. The People's Republic of China had 
al} along been recommending, suggesting, 
that the talks for normalisation should be 
comprehensive in nature Government of 
India took a stand that it be sectoral in 
Ihe sense that we approach the whole issue 
sector by sector. Following upon the Sum- 
dafong Chu incident, press releases are 
issfred that in the overall brief that our 
team is carrying to Beijing they have been 
asked to approach the whole question 'com- 
prehensively sector by sector.' This is as 
classical an example as one can find of the 
Ministry ,0f External Affairs, fudging issues" 
Can one possibly find an answer to this? 
W4at is "comprehensively approaching sec- 
tor by sector?" Therefore, I would like 
aa elaboration of this particular aspect also. 

: 

Just another impression, Sir, and I would 
particularly value what the honourable 
Minister of State for External Affairs—who 
is himself not just an old China hand bat 
a specialist ia matters connected with the 
People's Republic of China—says. It 'ap- 
pears as if within the Ministry of ExteraaJ 
Affairs there are contending, almost rival, 
camps. One advocates moves for norma- 
lizing relations with the People's Republic 
of China and th^ other, whilst opposing it, 
almost sabotages any such effort. Suck, 
at least, is the impression. And, sabotage, 
going to the extent of counter-press-state- 
ments—"There have been so many incur- 
sions that have taken place—No, there 
have not been incurisions; helipads have 
been built—no helipads have not bee 
built." So, the overall impression that j» 
created is not just of confusion but it ia 
also as if within the Ministry itself there 
are rival, contending, groups who are jeo- 
pardizing the creation and the putting 
across of ga intelligible and aviable policy 
towards the People's Republic of China. 
Tt also appears—and I would like to voice 
it here; this was not just an empty coin- 
cidence—as if the shadow of Kapitsa looms 
over South Block, and I would like aa 
elaboration of the coincidence of a very 
senior and a very important Deputy Min- 
ister of the Foreign Ministry of the Soviet 
Union being in India during those days— 
and his visit to India goes almost unan- 
nounced. Why did he come to India, w.h'at 
transpired in the discussions that took 
place between him and certainly officials of 
the Ministry of External Affairs if not all 
the Ministers, and why is it that a coin- 
cidence occur8 that following upon his visit 
or coinciding with his visit there seem ts 
be certain press releases about all these 
incidents that took place on the McMahon 
Line? I would be indeed benefited if the 
Minister would enlighten the House ca 
this particular aspect. 

Sir, there are three of four other smaller 
clarifications that I would seek from the 
Minister, and they flow directly out of the 
statement that was made on l8h of July. 
There is a reference in the statement to 
the 7th round of talks that was then due ia 
Beijing. I would, therefore, like to know 
from the honourable Minister what    aO- 



 

[Shri Jawant Singh] 
tually took place in the 7th round, because 
we have been assured in that statement of 
18th July that when the conference 
actually takes place the whole matter 
would be taken up forecfully and it 
will be argued forcefully in the 7th 
round. Therefore, what actually trans- 
pired as far as the incursion on Sun- 
dorong Chu is concerned? 

Secondly, Sir, the    statement    says 
that the incursion took place      some- 
time in June. Now this vagueness   is 
either intentional or, if it is not inten- 
tional, then it is to avoid giving Par- 
liament  the  required      information.      H 
i* is however, intentional, then to      say 
that an incursion     had taken    place 
within India, into India, sometime    in 
the middle of June; "is so unsatisfactory 
from  all  aspects  of  national security 
that it is totally unacceptable to us.. 
(Interruption). .1  have      the      statement 
with me, of  18th June.  "In mid-June 
1986, it was learnt" is the exact word- 
ing.    Now, this is very unsatisfactory. 
How did you come to learn when    in 
mid-June it actually took place? Then 
there is another one about graziers. It 
says  graziers had been going peacefully. 
Is it your implication that with the arrival 
of the Chinese in the Sumdorong Chu such 
graziens they   were asked to vacate?  Were 
there any grazers there when this incursion 
took place? 

And there is yet a more confusing sen- 
tence which goes on to say: 

"After verification of the intrusion." 
How did the information first come to 
you? From whom did you verify? Th 
three aspects of the whole incursion and 
the manner of its reporting to Parliament 
are wholly unsatisfactory. 

There is here. Sir. a curfous sentence. I 
do no* know the drafters in the Ministry 
of External Affairs permitted such a sen- 
tence to be included in the statement in 
the first instance. It is in paragraph 2 
tor the benefit of the hon.   Minister: 

'With both sides having accepted 
this principle we on our part have con- 
tinuously, consistently endeavoured to 
settle such problem through discus- 
sions". 

This is a clear admission, Sir, that 
incursion have earlier taken place. Other- 
wise, why the need to enunciate a 
principle and why the need to claify that 
we have consistently endeavoured to settle 
such problems' peacefully or through dis- 
cussions or whatever the exact wording 
is? Therefore, I would like to know frota 
the hon. Minister how many incursions 
have earlier taken place in three blocks »f 
periods. The first period which I referred 
to is 1977 to 1979. How many incursions 
from the Chinese side took place along tlie 
McMahon Lint, in the central sector and 
in the western sector in the period 1977 
to 1979. Secondly the period 1980 *• 
1984. And finally in the period January, 
1985 to the current year. This is an in- 
formation which this House is entitled to 
know. Indeed, We would have extracted it 
from the Government had we been given 
an opportunity to have a more meaningful 
and more comprehensive debate on the 
subject. As, however, we have been denied 
that facility, I would, through you, request 
that the hon. Minister come forward with. 
all the information that we have sougtt, 
all the clarification^ we have sought, aid 
not attempt to fudge. 

Just on final word 0f caution, Sir, I am 
concluding. After 1962 we witnessed a 
very unhappy manifestation of transferring 
governmental responsibility. The present 
of handling the incident in Sum- 
dorong Chu docs not inspire confidence 
in this Government's ability. Tn 1962 the 
Government transferred the responsibility' 
on the armed forces and was absolved of 
its diplomatic, political failures. It was 
absolved of tbe responsibility which was 
squarely on their own head. I would.' 
through you. Sir, appeal to the Minister 
not to fall into this possible trap. For 
having been cough) flatfooted and for 
having been finessed by the People's Re- 
public of China, please don't transfer the 
rsponsibility on to the armed forces. 

Thank yo». 
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Tbe  Vice-Chairman Shri H. Hanuman 
thappa). in the Chair. 

SHRI CHITTA BASU (West Bengal): 
Sir, I have got the statement of the 18th 
July.  In paragraph 2 it is stated: 

"In our official level talks with the 
Chinese which commenced in 1981 both, 
sides have accepted ihe principle that 
peace and tranquility should be main- 
tamed along the border and that any 
problem that arose should be solved 
through friendly consultation.'' 

On this point I want to seek this clarifi- 
cation. It is reported in the press that our 
Prime Minister had the occasion to meet 
the Chinese Prime Minister, Mr. Zhao 
Ziang in New York in October, 1985. 
It is further reported in the press that the 
Chinese Prime Minister suggested that in 
case border talks did not succeed, the dis- 
pute could be settled at a political level, I 
am also informed that the last round of 
discussions i.e. the sixth round of discus- 
sions did meet a rough weather. It is 
further reported that Mr. Shiv Shankar 
led a high-powered goos will) delegation t0 
Beijing early this year. 

Now, I seek clarifications. 

Mr.Shiv Shankar's visit to Beijing must 
have had some political probe. May I 
know from him what actually emanated 
from that political probe that was under- 
taken by him. Was it known to the Go- 
vernment that there has been certain per- 
ceptible change in the attitude of the 
Chinese Government towards the resolu- 
tion of the dispute? I want these two points 
to be clarified. 

Now, on the 18th July the statement by 
the Minister stated: 

"We 'are conscious of t'ne concern 0f 
the hon. Members on this issue and shall 
fake the House into confidence whenever 
such an occasion arises." 

On this may I know whether the Govern- 
ment contemplates to upgrade the level of 
bilateral talks between India and China. 
to  a  political  level  and  would  the  hon. 

Minister take the House into confidence as 
to whether the differences between the 
Chinese Government's position and India's 
position have widened or narrowed down 
through the discussions held recently in 
Beijing. These are some of the questions I 
want to ITC clarified. 

I repeat. I would like to know whether 
the dialogue would be upgraded to a 
higher political level whether the diffe- 
rences between the position of India and 
the position of China have widened fur- 
ther or have narrowed down. I am 
asking this because we are sure that the 
Minister will take the House into con- 
fidence. 

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI (Maha- 
rashtra) : The statement made by the hon. 
Minister on July 18 and the subsequent 
happenings particularly after the discussions 
of our delegation led by our Foreign Sec- 
retary without any fruitful results has 
raised certain questions on which I want 
certain clarifications. 

My friend has stated the position taken 
by the Government of India was to have 
.tor-by-sector approach while the 
position taken by the Chinese is of a 
package deal. So, these two approaches 
have been adopted—one by the Govern- 
ment of India and the other by the Chinese 
Government. Tn short, what it means is 
that China desires to have concession on 
the western border while India desires not 
to give any concession on its Western 
border in order to have an alignment on 
the McMahan line on the Eastern stctor. If 
it is so. I would like tc know how tlie Go- 
vernment proposes—-diplomatically or poli- 
tically—to convince the Chinese leader- 
ship that the Western border is more sensi- 
tive to this country and the country's 
security and this cannot be accepted as 
against thei,- claims on the Eastern border 
as is clear from their mischievous intru- 
sions. I call it mischievous particularly 
because it has no military relevance 'as yet. 
I do not know whether it will escalate. T 
do not want to say anything more on that. 
Whether  this   is     the    position? 
4.00        Secondly,   Sir,  T   am   having     a 
feeling and I want to share with 
the Minister and the    Government     that 



 

statement 
[Shri Chitta Basu] 
our country at present is faced politically 
with a problem and having a hostile 
neighbourhood. Take for example, 
Pakistan totally out because they knew 
that they cannot win over India militarily. 
So they are training terrorists and provid- 
ing them with money and sending into 
our country clandes:inely for creating 
political turmoil. With Sri Lanka the 
problem is same. I do not want to 
cast reflection on the Government, but 
it is there. Then, Sir, with Bar, 
the position is not very happy. Then 
again with Nepal the position is same. 
They are hobnobbing with China. It can- 
not be said in white and black, but little 
bit of what you call midway black and 
white relations with Nepal. Mr. Minister 
you may clarify whether my views and 
whether my apprehensions are correct that 
the entire perspective of Chinese intrusion 
is in league with Pakistan and U.S.A.? 
Whether you accept it or not, but they 
are in league with Pakistan and U.S.A. 
Sir, U.S.A. is applying pressure on 
U.S.S.R, to withdraw from Afghanistan. 
So we have become a scapegoat or a pan 
in the big power game. This Chinese 
intrusion is in a way to relieve pressure on 
the Pakistan front as well as on Afghanis- 
tan front. This might be a grand 
of these big powers. I would request the 
hon. Minister to clarify on this aspect. 

Finally, Sir. I request the Government 
io continue their diplomacy and political 
approach in spite Ot these provocations. 
Sir, any hostility will bring us trouble, 
because we believe in Panchsheel and it 
will be better for 'his country to have 
harped upon that principal enuncialed by 
Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru.      Thank    you. 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA- 
KANT BHANDARE (Maharashtra). Mr. 
Vice-Chairman, Sir. the clarifications on 
this statement has been postponed, be- 
cause everybody in ihe House agreed that 
it should not be discussed at a time when, 
our official team was going for farther 
round of talks to China. This raises ihe 
first point which I want to ask the hon. 
Minister,  because  it   concerns really   the 

rights of the Members of parliament. 
Now, as has been stated in the statement 
admittedly this intrusion was before or 
sometime  in  mid June.   1985.    It      was 

learnt probably that it was much earlier. 
The Consultative Committee of Ministiy 
cf External Affairs met ou the llth July, 
1986 and at that time we were not told 
of anything of this nature. I am not 
making a grievance of not being told to 
the Consultative Committee at this stage, 
because the Ministry of External Affairs 
was taking a view that it was a minor 
thing which happens every day and it 
should not be blown out of proportion. 
Therefore, what surprised me and little, 
distressing was that on the eve of the 
meeting of Parliament within five days 
thereof, a senior spokesman of the Mini- 
stiy of External Affairs while giving a 
press interview said that the whole thing 
was blown up on the eve of our team 
going there for the talks. Now. both 
these things namely meeting on the eve 
of the commencement of the Session and 
on the eye of this official level talks which 
compelled all of us to defer the discussion 
on this point. Now, may I ask the first 
question to the hon. Minister as to in 
what light was this event seen and how 
this event has affected the subsequent 
talks? The second thing is this gives an 
opportunity to us for reappraisal of the 
bilateral talks that are going on between us 
and Chinese. The Chinese are known 
for their ingenuity and it seems that they 
are playing a game and tiring our pati- 
ence. I agree with the sentiments which 
has been expressed here that the bord 
issue should not be compromised but it is 
not an issue which really is suscepitib'e to 
an easy or early solution. There are 
other areas where we can strengthen the 
ties between two countries despite our 
differences on the border issue like the 
cultural ties, the trade ties and various 
other thing. After all we are linked 
up together by a long tradition and history. 
But what is most important is that in my 
humble opinion, China alone holds the 
key to our policy towards our neighbours 
and China can practically solve many of 
the issues which we are facing today. They 
have been mentioned by the hon.    Mem- 
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bers. In view of tbat, I would like to 
ast the hon. Minister whether he has 
thought of some positive policy towards 
China by process where by we cement our 
relations with the two countries and at the 
same time, avoid the risk of being left 
out in the cold. 

SHRl SUKOMAL SEN (West Bengal): 
Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir, incursion was 
reported by the Chinese on the south of 
McMohan line. A Ioi oi confusion has 
.; created in ihe public mind. Now, 
Sir, on 15 th July> the spokesman of the 
Ministry of External Affairs briefed the 
press about some Chinese incursion which 
happened sometime in mid June and the 
Government of India protested only on 
26th of June as per the briefing made by 
the spokesman of the Ministry of External 
Affairs on 15th July. On 16th July, Sir, 
in all the newspapers of the country, they 
reported that Chinese have entered upto 
six to seven kms inside the Indian territory 
and that is the deepest intrusion by the 
Chinese. Sir, in one newspaper which 
is: published from Calcutta, it is owned by 
Congress Member of the Lok Sabha, it 
reported that Chinese actually intruded 
upto 17 kms inside the Indian territory. 
That was the news in the paper. Then, 
Sir, after a few days, the Government 
came out with the statement in this House 
that is on 18th July that the Chinese have 
entered only upto 2 to 3 kms inside the 
Indiar, territory as the crow flies. Now, 
again, the Chief Minister of Arunachal 
Pradesh, who is a responsible person, 
reported and it is an alarming report that 
the Chinese have built their heli-pads 
south of McMahon line in Indian territory. 
Sir, these things are creating a lot of con- 
fusion in the minds of the people. Cont- 
rary reports are floating and these are 
given wide publicity through the media. 
'We have the right to know what is what, 
and what is actually happening at the 
border. First of all, I would like to 
know whether the floating of these cont- 
radictory reports and wild goose stories 
about what is heppening on the border, 
Just on the eve of the seventh round of 
talks—is a part of India Government's 
diplomacy, and if so, how that this would 
help us politically during the    talks      at 

Beijing or it betrays utter ignorance oi 
the External Affairs Ministry. I would 
like to know from the hon. Minister whe- 
ther they are aware of the real contour of 
the Mcmahon Line or what is happening 
at the border, whether they have at all any 
surveillance at the border, whether they 
are at all aware of the incidents taking 
place on the border. If it is ignorance 
of the External Affairs Ministry, then 1 
would like to know from the hon. Minis- 
ter as to who are responsible for this 
nance, whether they have fixed the 
responsibility. 

Lastly, this Mc Mohan Line was drawn 
by Henry Mc Mahon as far back as 1914 
and it is subject to diverse interpretations. 
Now for fruitful negotiations with the 
Chinese on the border dispute, it is neees- 
sary that the Government of India or 
External Affairs Ministry should have a 
clear idea about the contour of Ihe 
McMahon Line. So far as I remember. 
Mr. Shiv Shanker has .said somewhere, 
perhaps in the other House, that it is too 
thick on the map. If the McMahon Line 
is too thick on the map. I would like to 
know whether the Ministry of External 
Affairs has been able to clearly delineate 
it so that we have a clear vision of the 
contour of the McMahon Line on the 
ground, on the Himalayas, so that we can 
have a fruitful dialogue with the Chinese. 
Otherwise we will always be placed in a 
situation from where it will be very diffi- 
cult to extricate ourselves. That is why 
I would like the hon. Minister to clarify 
all these points before the House. 

SHRI    M. S.      GURUPADASWAMY 
(Karnataka);   Mr.     Vice-Chairman,     Sir. 
we did not seek clarifications on the 18th 
July when Shri P. Shiv Shanker made    a 
statement in  the  House  because  we felt 
that we should not in any way embarrass 
the teams which were going for discussion 
on  the  border question.      Sir, the  Stl 
ment seems to be vague and does not give 
clarity regarding the issues raised by   Mr. 
Shiv Shanker in that very statement. I do 
not want to go  into  the  variou:; 
published in  the papers.      Thi,  b 
referred  to  by  hon. Members.      What    T 
am  concerned w;th is the positions taken 
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[Shri   M.   S.   Gurupadaswamy] 

by our Government and the Government 
of China in regard to the area where we 
say that there has been intrusion by the 
Chinese. There is variation regarding 
the extent of intrusion. I go by the state- 
ment itself: I do not go by the press re- 
ports. The intrusion, according to the 
statement, is to the extent of two to 
three kilometres as the crow flies. That 
means even according to the statement 
the area is rather wide, because ihe state- 
ment refers to the area as 2-3 kms as the 
crow flies. We know what it is. The 
area is wide, it is larger. Can the Minis- 
ter tell us in ordinary parlance the extent 
of the area occupied by the Chinese in- 
truders'? What does he mean by "as the 
crow flies" in real terms? I was told 
the Chinese took objection to the state- 
ment made by the Minister of External 
Affairs in Parliament when our team visi- 
ted Beijing for negotiations. I want to 
know whether it was a fact that an objec- 
tion was raised by them. The objection 
seems to have been raised on the ground 
that the Government of India raised a 
dispute on the eve of negotiations and the 
Government of China found fault with 
that. I would like to know whether this 
question was discussed at the time of 
talks. If so, what was the reaction of 
the Chinese? The Chinese have said 
that they have not crossed the border, they 
have not occupied our territory, they have 
claimed that the territory they have occu- 
pied belonged to them, this piece of terri- 
tory lies on their side of the McMahon 
Line. If that is so, what is the truth 
about the statement? I would like to 
know whether there is any truth, veracity, 
in the claim made by the Chinese regard- 
ing their occupation. 

Finally, why was there such a delay in 
taking Parliament into confidence? The 
statement was' made of course. My 
friend had raised this issue as to why 
there was such a delay in taking Parlia- 
ment into confidence. Incidentally, may T 
ask him whether any approach has been 
evolved te settle this border problem? We 
want this problem to be settled as quickly 
as possible, without delay. Can he throw 
some light whether any basis has been 
agreed upon to settle this question,     any 

basis agreed upon between India and 
China, whether any formulation has been 
made, any parameter fixed, any criteria 
evolved? What has been done? should 
you go on with these negotiations at the 
official level for a long, long time to come? 
The more the delay, the greater will be the 
advantage for China, not for India. 
Therefore, I would like to know whether 
any basis has been evolved any approach 
has been decided upon, to settle this mat- 
ter. What is the outcome of the seventh 
round negotiation talks with the Chinese? 

SHRl ALADI ARUNA alias V. ARU- 
NACHALAM (Tamil Nadu): The intru- 
sion of the Chinese troops is not casual 
or incidental but a calculated, want on, 
attempt against India. Sir, the Chinese 
troops intruded into our country on the 
14ih June. But our Governme'nt protes- 
ted against their intrusion only on the 
26th June. I would like to know from 
the honourable Minister why there is a 
delay of twelve days and whether it is 
due to ignorance or an indifferent attitude 
on the part of our Government. 

Sir, it is reported in the Press that in 
tht sixth round of official-level talks, on 
behalf of the Chinese side, they have de- 
manded more concessions in the eastern 
sector. We would like tc know what 
those concessions are which are demanded 
by the Chinese Government. Sir, the 
Vice-Foreign Minister of China while he 
was having a talk with a group of our 
Press people, alleged that India was in 
possession of more than 90,000 sq kms. 
of Chinese territory! It means that he 
is claiming the right over the entire Aruna- 
chal Pradesh and he wants to swallow the 
entire Arunachal Pradesh. In fact, in 
the middle sector, the Chinese are in pos- 
session of more than 35,000 sq. kms. of 
our land, since 1962 and without even 
withdrawing from that area they are now 
claiming in the eastern sector land to the 
extent of 90.000 sq. kms. So, it is a clear 
indication of their aggressive attitude, So, 
we        cannot        underestimate their 
movements and their intrusions. 
Sir, the troops have been equip- 
ped with light weapons, it is reported in 
the Press. But I am to remind the 
House that there are five bases    within 

 

         235 Clarifications on the       [RAJYA SABHA]       re. Chinese intrusion   236 
statement into  lndian Territory 



 

statement 
a radius of 80 kms. in the Tibetan se-ctor 
with powerful weapons and vehicles. So, 
this must be a preparation for aggression. 
What are the effective steps that are going 
to be taken by our Government? 

Sir, the Chief Minister of Arunachal 
Pradesh is a responsible man and he has 
stated in a statement that a helipad is 
there and there has been intrusion into 
the territory and he has also said that tax 
collection is also done by the Chinese 
people and the people are being pres- 
surized. {Time beli rings). At the same 
time, he has also given a memorandum 
or statement to the Prime Minister und 
tne External Affairs_Ministry. I would 
like to know whether the Minister would 
place that statement on the Table of the 
House. 

Sir, the most important thing is the 
McMohan Line which is the accepted 
border between China and India. It has 
been repeatedly said by Pandit Jawahar- 
lal Nehru on so many occasions in this 
House and also in the Lok Sabha that 
the McMahon Line is the boundary bet- 
ween India and China. 

SHRI B. SATYANARAYAN REDDY 
(Andhra Pradesh): Between India and 
Tibet. 

SHRI ALADI ARUNA alias V. 
ARUNACHALAM-. Between India and 
China only. Anyway, I will come to that 
a little later. He has said: 

"Right from a few months of In- 
dependence. I repeatedly said to Parlia- 
ment that the McMahon Line is the 
line by which I simply mean to define 
the frontier from their frontier. When 
I say something in Parliament, it is 
meant for the ontside world and it 
may be so for the Government of 
China also." 

Sir, to clarify the point further, on 
Smother occasion also, he has clearly 
stated the same thing. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRl H. 
HANUMANTHAPPA): Do not go on 
clarifying the past statements. 

SHRI ALADI ARUNA aims 
ARUNACHALAM: Sir, I would like to 
know from the honourable Minister 
whether our Govenment would stick to 
the policy of claiming the McMahon line 
as the boundary line. That I want to 
know. 

Normally, Sir, cattle prefer grazing 
lands. Unfortunately, the Chinese too 
prefer that and they do not allow the 
cattle to eat the grass.' Thank, you, Sir. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 
HANUMANTHAPPA); Yes, Prof. C. 
Lakshmanna. 

PROF.   C.   LAKSHMANNA   (Andhra 
Pradesh):   Sir,  a statement was given to 
the House on the 18th July 1986. How- 
ever, the Members were    not to     seek 
clarifications   in   view   of   the       seventh 
round   of   official-level  talks  that      were 
going on then. "What I would like to ask 
is this. When once the talks took place, 
was it not incumbent on the part of Ihe 
Government to have come  forward  and 
told this House as to what has been the 
result of those dicussions.  On the other 
hand it is necessary on the part of    the 
Government  only  to   respond   to  Mem- 
bers  from  this   side   and   that  side  who 
seek clasitication?  Therefore,  in  the first 
instance, I would like to ask the Minis- 
ter as t0 why he did not think it fit to 
take this House and the Parliament into 
confidence  as to what exactly had hap- 
pened because this House Showed      the 
consideration for the Government in not 
seeking clarifications  when the  statement 
was made.  Secondly, I am surprised at 
the surprise shown by the External Aff- 
airs  Minister because we  had  many oc- 
casions  of which twQ  or three  are out- 
standing when such surprise were thrown 
upon  us  by the  Chinese.  The  first one 
was the shocking surprise which was ex- 
pressed   by  the  then      Prime   Minister, 
Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru, on the floor °* 
the House when he said that the Chinese 
did something which he could not imag- 
ine. Therefore, to surprise    us has heen 
in the line of Chinese thinking. Secondly, 
in the year 1978, again there was a sur- 
prise. The then   External Affairs Minister 
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who was in China was n<n kept inform- 
ed of ihe dastardly action they were tak- 
. ing against a 'friendly nation Therefore, 
I am really surprised mat the Minister 
has shown surprise about this. Therefore, 
my point is this. How long this House 
or this Parliament has to be surprised by 
receiving surprising statements from the 
surprised Ministers about the surprising 
actions taken by the Chinese. (Interrup- 
tions) Therefore, I would like to know 
from the Minister whether there is some- 
thing more surprising in store for us. If 
that is there then please give Us all the 
surprises so that we will be knowing 
what the exact position is. May be there 
are some more surprises in the discus- 
sions which look place apart from the 
surprises which are known to us. 

Thirdly, I wou'd like to ask the Minis- 
ter as to why the  Government of India 
had to accept the Chinese stand of discuss- 
ing a sector which they wanted us to dis- 
cuss.    My  question is:     Why did     they 
not  think  what    was      to      be      dis- 
cussed first in the interest of this coun!ry 
in  their discussions  with  the      Chinese? 
What was the necessity f0r acceding to 
the demand of the Chinese about discus- 
sion on a particular sector first and then 
on other sectors?    We are    realising the 
importance  of  integrated     borders  as  a 
whole so that the integrity, unity, sovere- 
ignty   and   exactness   0f  this      country's 
borders are known about which our frie- 
nds  have  always  been  talking.     There- 
fore, I would like to ask the Minister as 
fo why did the Government o'f India ac- 
:ede to  discuss  about  a  sector and not 
til  the sectors which was the stand    of 
he Government of India. 

Finally,  Sir,  i would  like to 'ask one 
lore   thing,   namely,   this      intrusion   or 

cursion   took  place  some   time   in   the 
riddle of June.      Subsequently, after the 

ilks, there was a report on a particular 
ate  that there  was  an  incursion   Subse- 

tiently.   it   was   denied*       Subsequently 
rain,  it  has  been   stated   that  there  has 
en   a   re-incursion  or  a  new  incursion 

o the Indian border. If that ;s the case, 
me  Government  of  India  taking  an- 
her  15  or 20  days  rQ  come  forward 

and tell about the second incursion wken 
the House is not in session. Therefore, 
what js the logic in the pattern of delay 
in not asking into confidence either tlie 
Consultative Committee of the Ministry 
of External Affairs or the House which 
is in «ession and thus causing a delay in 
bringing 'all such important issues to 
the notice of the House? Therefore, I 
hope the Minister will kindly consider 
these things and give answers in such a 
way that these speculations which we 
have been obviously often hearing, read- 
ing and talking about are 'aid to rest. 
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SARDAR JAGJIT SINGH    AURORA 
(Punjab):   Mr. Vice-Chairman,     Sir,     I 
would like to mention that I happen to 
know  this 'area as I was    posted there 
from 1962. I would like to know where 
this  Sumdorong  Chu  actually exists  be- 
cause as you remember in 1962 the tra1- 

tie  started   from  Namaka  Chu.  At  that 
time there- was a-dispute where the Mac- 
Mahon Lina was running, whether it   was 
running south of Namaka Chu or north 
of Namaka Chu. This is one aspect which 
is important before wc go into the intru- 
(sion part of it because if it is in that area 
then  there is a triangle between Bhutan, 
China  now,  It used  t0  be     Tibet,  and 
India.   If  it  is  that area   ic   has repercus- 
sions both for India and for Bhutan. The 
second thing I would like to mention is 
that in  1962 also when    the thing first 
started we were told that the Chinese did 
not  mean  business. They were not pro- 
perly equipped and that sort of a thing. 
The  fact  remains  that     ground  favours 
China  and it is against us     because we 
have to climb up to the Himalayas and 
they are on a    plataeu. It is, therefore, 
very neeessary for us to be very vigilant 
because for us to reinforce is more diffi- 
cult than it is for the Chinese to bring 
in  their   troops.   This   is   another   aspect 
why it should take us so long to react to 
a situation like this. The third thing that 
has already been brought out is        that 
there     are certain  areas    which  we had 
accepted  that  we  won't  patrol,  although 
we felt that they were south of the Mc- 
Mahon Line but for keeping good neigh- 
bourly relations     really,  let us face the 
facts, we had agreed to do that. In 1962 
the Chinese withdrew 0n treir own    and 
they decided that these are the areas they 
won't  intrude  into   again   and  these   are 
the areaa on the Macmahon Line,       we 

should not patrol. We really had to ac- 
cept at that time. What I want t0 know 
is that during all these discussions that 
have taken place, have we been 'able to 
pin down the Chinese to the Macmahon 
Line as the international boundary bet- 
ween China and ourselves? I have a 
feeling we have »°t been able to. I 
have a feeling that we have not been 
able to check because there is no doubt 
in my mind that originally at that time 
they claimed the NBFA, now known as 
Arunachal right up to the inner line was 
the territory that belonged 4o Tibet at 
that time and to China now. This is a 
very major point that we should really be 
clear about. We should know if the situa- 
tion arises, if we have another problem 
with China where are we going t0 make 
certain that we do not permit any in- 
trusion. Lastly, I think we must also re- 
member, I think it has come out very 
recently when the Mizo National Front 
have surrendered their arms that a large 
numbe'r of those arms are of Chinese 
origin. Whatever the Bhai-Bhai relations 
might be or not be, the Chinese are con- 
tinuing to arm such people who are 
carrying out insurgency against India ia 
the Indian territory. Thank you, Sir. 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL AFFAIRS 
(SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN); Sfcr, [ 
am grateful to the House for this very 
enlightening discussion.    Some     very 
weighty issues of basic policies and ap- 
proach to China have been advanced. I 
am not sure, in the context of this clari- 
fication, whether there would be enough 
time, or, if this is the proper occasion to 
talk about these basic policies, strategies 
and other issues. Not tha T would not like 
to touch o n them. But I would like to 
keep to the main thrust of the subject. 

First 0f all, Some questions about facte 
as to when this incursion, this intrusion, 
took place. We have said, mid-June but 
the actual date, as we know, is 16th June. 
Mid-June was Put as the date because of 
the problems of communication, terrain 
etc. which has just been pointed out. 
Instrusion was first noticed by graziers. 
Then, we checked up with our other 
agencies ia this area in order to be rare 
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that such intrusion did Cake place and 
this took some time. Afer that, we de- 
cided to lodge a protest with the Chinese 
on the 26th of June. This was the cause 
of the delay. Then, in coming to Parlia- 
ment to inform Parliament about this, 
there has been some delay but not un- 
reasonable delay. This is because, after 
locking our protest with the Chinese, we 
wanted to know how they would react 
because the intrusion and the lodging of 
the protest took place at a very delicate 
period when negotiations were about to 
begin  in Beijing.    We  protested here  in, 
Delhi and also in Beijing. We wanted to 
get some reaction from the Chinese in 
order to decide how exactly we should 
pursue the question of intrusion. Actually, 
it was due to these diplomatic reasons and 
reasons of political considerations of 
timing that we could not immediately 
come to Parliament and let know Parlia- 
ment about this event. But then you 
might ask 'Why did the spokesman issued 
the statement on the 16th July?'. Having 
ascertained about the fact of intrusion 
and having also had some idea of the preli- 
minary reaction of the Chinese, we were 
sure this intrusion was of a type which 
shouJd be made known to Parliament. 
But the timing was such that it was on 
the eve, almost on the eve, of the depar- 
ture cf the delegation to Beijing. 
In a sense, there was 'a bit of a dilemma 
about tlie timing because we did not want 
to do anything that would create an un- 
favourable atmosphere for the official 
talks. At the same time, we had to take 
Parliament and the public into confidence 
on an issue 'ike this. It is because of 
these circumstances that there has been 
some delay in informing Parliament im- 
mediately and I hope the House will un- 
derstand and appreciate some of these 
diplomatic and political niceties involved 
in a situation like this. Sir, I have been 
asked about the intrusion because there 
is   .  . 

SHRI JASWANT SlNGH: If the non- 
Minister v/ill excuse me for a minute. We 
are now speaking about the dates. Clari- 
fication h necessary as Parliament has 
been deferred to. On the I6th official 
spokesman of the Ministry of External 
Affairs giv* (his fact to the press, issues 

a press statement. The non. Minister has 
been good enough to suggest that it was 
the eve of the departure of the delega- 
tion and, the Ministry could not wait 
overnight because on the 17i.n Ihe Parlia- 
ment was meeting. It is a bit laboured 
reason what you are trying to exp'ain. 
{Interruptions). If the Parliament was 
meeting on the 17th, where was the neces- 
sity to issue a press statement on the 
16th? 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: The dele- 
gation was leaving on the 19th and if 
just one day before their leaving We had 
made it public, I think the impact would 
have been worse on the Chinese. I am 
just trying t0 point out the difficult tim- 
ing jn which we were involved and we 
were trying to lessen the impact of such a 
statement. So, we made it on the 16th, 
rather than on the 18th. The delegation 
actually left Delhi on tfie 19th. So, I 
want t0 assure the House that there was 
absolutely n0 intention on the part of the 
Government to refuse this information to 
Parliament in spite of these talks taking 
place in Beijing we brought the matter 
before Parliament and made it known to 
the public. Parliament and made it known 
to   the   public. 

Sir there have been other intrusions, 
minor intrusions earlier in various sectors. 
They were not big or important enough 
to protest publicly about. 
if      the  House      wants, we      can 
give a list of these things, but this was 
just across the line in all the three sectors, 
probably unintended transgressions we 
should think, but there have been a num- 
ber of transgressions. It is because of 
this that in the talks that took place we 
tried to eyolve this formula that peace and 
tranquillity should be maintained along 
the border and that any problem that 
arose should be solved through friendly 
consultations. 

SHRI  ATAL     BIHARI     VAJPAYEE 
(Madhya Pradesh): That is the old for- 
mula. 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: One 
Member mentioned whether the announ- 
cement did not affect the outcome of th* 
talks. As a matter of fact, the Govem- 
ment announcement was couched in such 
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moderate, reasonably terms that, in our 
view, it had no 'adverse impact on the 
talks. Actually, we could no1 avoid it 
since the intrusion took place almost a 
few weeks before the talks were to take 
place. We had to say something. We had 
to let Parliament and the public know 
about it without exaggerating it and with- 
out making it an ssue for not going into 
negotiations with the Chinese or for 
spoiling the atmosphere for the talks As 
a matter of fact, the atmosphere Bf talks 
was cordial though I would not claim 
that the talks led to any substantive resul- 
ts or any progress in the solution 0f the 
border question. 

Since it has been mentioned that the 
House has not been informed about 
talks 'n Beijing, I though I should take 
this opportunity to convey to the House 
what exactly took place at least very 
briefly, during the border talks in Beij- 
ing. Actually we instructed the leader of 
our delegation, our Foreign Secretary, to 
take up this matter of intrusion not only 
with the Sub-Commission which was deal- 
ing with the border question but ajso with 
the Foreign Minister of China and with 
the acting Premier of China directly when 
he would call on them. He called on 
the Foreign Minister and the Acting 
Premier and among other things he spe- 
cially put emphasis on this particular in- 
trusion in view of the understanding that 
we have with China that the peace and 
tranquillity along the border should be 
maintained, if there are any misunder- 
standings or any transgressions we should 
Talk about them in a friendly manner. 
And he pointed out that the Chinese 
personne? in this area should be 
withdrawn. Now the Chinese argu- 
ment was, as has been pointed out 
by some of the hon. Members, that 
there has been no transgression at 
all; they were on the northern side 
of the McMahon Line, T should say 
that what the Chinese have intro- 
duced in this area is something like 
a dispute within a dispute. As you 
know, there is this larger dispute, 
larger claim which China has made 
Io the     VK^OOO sq.     miles of    Indian 

territory—almost the whole of Aruna- 
chal Pradesh. That is their basic 
oj aim. But within that, even though 
they do not accept the McMahon Line, 
they had more or less accepted the 
McMahon Line as the line of actual 
control in the Eastern Sector and they 
had said that they would not cross 
this line of actual control. Their claim 
has been that this particular area is 
actually north of the McMahon Line. 
Therefore, they have introduced a 
dispute about the actual alignment of 
the McMahon Line. In our view this 
particular area—Sumdorong Chu 
Valley—and the other area where 
actually they came in, i.e. south of 
the river Sumdorong Chu to a place 
called Wandung according to all the 
evidence we have is actually south of 
the McMahon Line. So this is more 
or less a dispute within a dispute and 
we have to straighten out the issue 
with the Chinese. We have no doubt 
about the location of this place. But 
we will have to convince the Chinese 
through negotiations, through argu- 
mentation that this area is actually 
south of the McMahon Line and their 
personnel shouJd withdraw from that 
area. And it has been decided as a 
result of the talks in Beijing—even 
though the Chinese did not accept 
our viewpoint, did not concede that 
they have intruded—but they have 
said that we could talk about this 
matter further. Beyond that, I regret 
to say we could not get any positive 
response from the Chinese on this 
particular question. 

SHRI B. SATYANARAYAN RED- 
DY: Sir, one clarification I want to 
seek. The Minister was telling just 
now that this is a dispute within a 
dispute^ that during our talks the 
Chinese have not accepted our point 
of view and they have at the same 
time said that they will talk further. 
In order to resolve this 'dispute 
within dispute'—of course that great- 
er dispute is there and rounds of 
talks are going on—. whether the 
Government of India have suggested 
to the Chinese to set up a committee 
Or any date has been fixed to resolve 
this intrusion.    Recently    it has    also 



 

been reported that after this there 
was another intrusion and the Chi- 
nese are facing the local people to 
pay the taxes. Has this come to the 
notice of the Government of Undia? 
If so, what further action Govern- 
aient is taking in this' regard? 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: As far 
as a committee is concerned, there is 
already the official delegation talking 
with each other and they have not 
decided to set up any special com- 
mittee t0 go into this. The same 
delegation will continue the talks 
with the Chinese and we should, of 
•curse, take up the question through 
diplomatic channels. 

SHRI B. SATYANARAYAN RED- 
DY: Has any date been fixed? 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN; Ne, we 
have not fixed the date. But normally 
these meetings have been taking 
place twice a year. 

SHRI VISHVAJIT PRITHVIJIT 
SlNGH (Maharashtra): Will the hon. 
Minister yield to me for a minute? 
The hon. Minister has just referred 
to the fact that the Chinese have said 
that this area ia north of the 
McMahon Line and therefore within 
their control. Does that mean that 
the Chinese authorities have accepted 
the principle of the McMahon Line. 
I was given to understand that for 
a long time has been one of the major 
hones af contention. 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI (Madhya 
Pradesh)!. He said they accepted it as 
the actual line of control. 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: Never- 
theless, it is good that they are pre- 
pared to talk about where the Mc- 
Mahon Line actually is. In that sense 
I should think that it is slightly 
better for us. But they have not 
accepted, as has been pointed out, 
that the McMahon Line is the border, 
but it is only the line of actual con- 
trol, by and large. 

SARDAR JAGJIT S3NGH AURO- 
RA: Excuse me, Sir, you didn't let us 
know where this area actually is—in 
reflation to Namka Chu. 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: As y»u 
know, Namka Chu valley is there and 
there is the Namjyang Chu river 
running down. Namka Chu is on the 
west of the river and this area is om 
the east of the river. In a sense it 
could be said that this is a kind ef 
extension of the same region, though 
not exactly next to each other. To my 
mindF you could explain it as an ex- 
tension of the old Tagla Ridge dis- 
pute. But the important thing is that 
the Chinese had never in the past 
claimed this area as being north of 
the McMahon Line. They had come 
into the area but they have not so 
speciflclly claimed and they have 
not come so further south as they did 
this time. 

Now, there   has    been    a    question 
about distance.    If I may deal    wit* 
that  also,  the     distance  as  the  crow 
flies—as 1| understand it—is the direct 
distance from the Chinese point north 
of tht McMahon Line in Tibet.    But 
if you      take it as the track      which 
winds to this place, then it would be 
longer; it would    be probably six or 
seven kilometres if you take the read 
or the track, because it is a winding 
track.    I thinkr as has been pointed 
out, this is a difficult    area,      rather 
inhospitable,  and  people  do not  nor- 
mally live    there.    Our    graziers    go 
there in the grazing    season and the 
i    Chinese  also try to send their grazi- 
ers, not  as far down south as    they 
have done this time. 

I think I have dealt with questions 
like verification of intrusion. The first 
! report is from the graziers# then w* 
check it up through our agencies 
there and, after checking it up we 
take whatever action has to be taken— 
to protest or inform Parliament anil 
the  public. 

Now, it has been    asked    whether 
there has been    any    decision    »s    » 
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result of the meeting between our 
Prime Minister and the Chinese 
Prime Minister t0 elevate the deal- 
ings with the Chinese to a higher 
political level. As you know, Prime 
Minister Zhao Ziang of China had 
extended an invitation to our Prime 
Minister to visit China, an invitation 
which was accepted. But/ naturally, 
there must be proper preparations and 
the righ^ atmosphere for such a visit 
t0 take place. Actually, these rounds 
of border talks were intended to 
create some understanding between 
India and China on this basic border 
question, t0 improve the atmosphere 
of relations between the two coun- 
tries so that we can elevate our nego- 
tiations with China to a higher level. 
J cannot realty say what transpired 
during the visit of Shri Shiv Shanker, 
when he was a Member of Parlia- 
ment, t0 China. 3 have had no occa- 
sion to know what exactly happened 
at that time. That was not an official 
thing. 

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE: 
Has he not submitted any report to 
the Minister of External Affairs? 

SHRi    K. R.    NARAYANAN;    He 
went at the instance of the      Prime 
Minister.    I have   not   seen anything 
about it. 

SHRI CHITTA BASU: He might 
have reported to  the Government. 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN; As I 
understand it, if has not been any 
sort of probing mission. He went to 
China on a goodwill mission rather 
than on a political, probing mission. 
This has been my understanding. 
hed. 

 

of talks. But, as I said, we have 
negotiated with China even on much 
bigger differences in the past, in an 
atmosphere which was much more 
acrimonious in the past, and we have 
learnt that in dealing with this great 
neighbour of ours, we have to be pa- 
tient and we have t0 take a long 
and consider the whole question of 
reconciliation and solution of prob- 
lems with China as something of a 
long haul. So, we cannot say that this 
particular incident or tne experience 
of this particular round of talks has 
somehow widened the differences bet- 
ween India and China. We have dis- 
cussed other things also, other things 
like the cultural relations, the rela- 
tions in the field of science and tech- 
nology and some of the issues in the 
international fields during this visit 
ot our official delegation. On some of 
them we have had some constructive 
improvement in relations. We have 
to take this whole overall question 
and put this border question and the 
differences, misunderstandings and 
tensions which might crop up between 
India and China on the border issue 
in the larger context, in the context 
of what almost all the Members said, 
the necessity for living together as 
friends with China. This is really our 
objective. Our objective is to solve 
this border problem with China 
through peaceful, patient discussions, 
improve reflations with this country 
and at the same time not be enchant- 
ed but look after our interests in a 
realistic, pragmatic way. This is 
really the policy of the Government 
of India with regard to China. 

Some questions have been asked 
whether there is any grand design. 
Well, it is difficult to answer. This 
would be an exercise in the realm of 
political analysis or political specula- 
tion. China Is a country which plans 
ahead. It has a long view of its inter- 
ests and its objectives. But we do not 
believe that inspite of many events 
there is any kind of concerted activity 
against India by China and some 
other countries. 

SHRI A.  G. KULKARNI;   Why this 
sudden outburst by intrusion? 
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SHRIMATl OMEM MOYONG DEO- 
RI (Arunachal Pradesh): Mr. Vice- 
Chairman Sir the hon Minister says 
that this Sumdorong Chu Valley is in 
the west of the McMahon Line. Whe- 
ther it is in the west, in the east or 
in the North, it is in one district of 
Arunachal Pradesh. 

Sir, you remember, last year also 
I too participated in the discussion on 
the relations with China in this 
House, and 1 mentioned that we had 
a very bad time in 1962 when the 
Chinese had  attacked us. 

Now, Sir, 24 years have passed. 
Over these past 24 years the Chinese 
have been claiming us. During the 
1982 Asiad when one of the Aruna- 
chal Pradesh dance troupes was 
brought, the Chinese protected, "They 
are our people." And we just kept 
quiet. During the last 24 years the 
Chinese people have been claiming.. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 
HANUMANTHAPPA): We are asking 
for clarifications, and the Minister is 
answering. 

SHRIMATl OMEM MOYONG DEO- 
RH: Just one point, I want to fell. I 
come from Arunachal Pradesh. I 
know the background now. Now, on 
the 16th of June, when the Chinese 
came to the Sumdorong chu Valley, 
our people were so much in tension 
and worry. We were keeping quiet 
thinking that the Government would 
do something. Now, you know Taw- 
ang is the headquarter of the district 
of the Sumdorong Chu Valley. Now, 
the families have been evacuated 
themselves from Tawang to Bomdilla. 
The people who had kept money with 
the bank have to withdraw it. We 
are everyday eagerly hoping that the 
Government would do something 
about the Chinese intrusion into our 
territory. The hon. Minister has said 
that China is claiming almost whole 
of Arunachal Pradesh. Now, \ want 
to know if you are going to hand us 
over to China? I want to emphasise 
and say it again that we are Indians 
and we want    to remain as    Indians 

and we would like to fight against t*e 
Chinese intrusions, j want to know 
from the Hon. Minister in this regard. 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: Actual- 
ly I can assure—and 1 am sure the 
whole House will assure the hon. 
Member—'that there is no intention of 
this nature. In fact India is deter- 
mined not to hand over this part Vt 
India t0 China or to any other coun- 
try. It is true that China has claimed 
this vast area. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: 
Mease assure the people of the area 
also. 

SHRi K. R. NARAYANAN: It 
would be our effort to bring 
confidence to the people in the 
area. Whatever may happen, ttw 
the effort of India since 1962 has bee* 
to ensure not only that this area 
which is an integral part of India will 
remain an integral part of India and 
the people there will prosper as 
Indians, but also an effort to regain 
the territory we have lost. Certainly 
this has to be an approach in a very, 
shall I say, intelligent manner practi- 
cal manner, well thought-out manner 
coordinating not only military prepa- 
rations, but economic and social, 
international and every aspect of 
Indian life. They will have to be co- 
ordinated in such a way that we cam 
assert our own rights within our owl 
borders. 

Now, it has been mentioned that 
China is the key to our relations with 
out neighbours and it has been asked 
whether we have thought of a posi- 
tive policy towards China. I know the 
importance of China in regard to our 
neighbourhood policy( and. in fact, in 
regard to our international policy. 
Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru was con- 
vinced that it was necessary for India 
and China to work together not only 
in our interest, but certainly in the 
interest of China also. If China has 
come round after the 1962 period t« 
the view that they should talk with 
India, they  should  also  live in peace 



 

[Shri K. R. Narayanan] 
with India and make friends with 
India, it is partly due to what we have 
done in this country to develop our 
country and also to pursue a policy 
which encompasses friendship with 
China as one of the main principles. 

I have no doubt that better rela- 
tions with China will certainly help 
in the pursuit of our neighbourly rela- 
tions in South Asia and also in South 
East Asia. In the same way I have 
Bo doubt that from the point of China 
also, in the pursuit of its Asian and 
world policy, it requires friendship 
of India too. This is really the com- 
mon point between our two countries 
and we will have to work on these 
common points as intelligently, as 
deftly and as imaginatively as we can. 

A specific question has been asked 
about helipad. This point of fact I am 
quoting from what the External 
Affairs Minister told the other House. 
Sir, on the 1st August there was no 
heliped in the Sumdorong area. He 
said, I am quoting: 

"Our information is that no such 
helipad exists as on today. However, 
Government, are keeping a close 
watch on developments." 

We have kept a close watch on deve- 
lopments and we have noticed a few 
•lays ago that actually some sort of 
a ramshackle helipad landing has 
heen prepared by the Chinese and 
some of the helicopters have already 
landed there and have taken off from 
there. This is a later development 
after the External Affairs Minister 
made the statement. 

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Now. the 
kon. Minister for External Affairs 
makes a statement on the 1st of 
August and there are only five days 
between 1st of August and your mak- 
ing a statement today. On the 1st 
August he says that there is no heli- 
pad. The Chief Minister of Arunachal 
Pradesh earlier made such statements. 
There ia implicit     criticism     of    the 

statement made by the Chief Minister 
Arunachal Pradesh. Today the Minis- 
ter of State for External Affairs come;:: 
forward and says there is a ram- 
shackle helipad. This is neither there 
nor here—"either there is a helipai 
or there is not a helipad" the Minister 
said a few days ago. On the 1st August 
the External Affairs Minister makes a 
statement "there is nothing". How can 
there be a ramshackle helipad? Be- 
cause helipad is really a clearance. 
Sir, I take this opportunity because I 
do not want to constantly intervene. 
The hon. Member from Arunachal 
Pradesh made rather a disturbing 
statement that people are being asked 
to evacuate Tawang. If this is so, then 
this is highly disturbing and totally 
unacceptable. Certainly the Central 
Government must step in. There is no 
way for people to evacuate Tawang. 
There is no need for citizens of India 
to take their deposits from the banks 
that are operating in Tawang. Both 
asserfains about helipad and Tawang 
have been made by the hon. Member 
from Arunachal Pradesh. 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: Sir, 
about helicopter we do not really 
need any major construction to pre- 
pare an area cut out of the bushes for 
the landing of helicopters.. (interrup- 
tions). 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: In spite of 
that, why this statement of August 
1st? 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: Sir, we 
had checked up and we found that no 
halicopter has landed there before 
that day..   (Interruptions) 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: Why it 
has been said? 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: In the 
statement you can see that no helipad 
exists as on 1st August. 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: That 
means it was built just in four days. 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: Aa at 
matter of fact, this 'is not a major con- 
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crete work or anything like that. It is 
a clearing of the bushes for enabling 
a helicopter to land. As you know any 
helicopter can land in a field. 

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE 
(West Bengal): How did you discover 
that there is a helipad? How did you 
notice that  helicopters were landing?   • 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: It was a 
direct information we have. 

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: 
You say a helicopter did land. There- 
fore you consider that it is a helipad. 
Since you did not see any cement con- 
crete, therefore, you call it a ram- 
shackle helipad. 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: It is not 
just an inference. We have some evi- 
dence of the type of activities that are 
taking   place. 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: There 
was one helipad which was noticed 
by the Chief Minister of Arunachal 
Pradesh and you said that there was 
a ramshackle helipad. Subsequently 
there has been a second helipad which 
has not come to the notice of the 
External Affairs Ministry .. (Inter- 
ruptions) .. 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: We are     | 
absolutely     sure     that there  was  no 
other     halipad at all    there... Ibitermp- 
tions). 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: What 
was the source for you to make a 
statement   that  there  was   a  helipad?     i 

 
SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: We have 

some evidence that helicopters are 
hovering in that area.. (Interrup- 
tions)-.. 

SHRI SUKOMAL SEN: The Minister 
has further confounded the matter. 
First he says that it is a ramshackle 
helipad by clearing some of the 
bushes. Some Member asked whether 
any helicopter landed? Then he says 
it  is hovering     or landing.     Another 

thing I would like to know from the 
Minister When did the helicopter 
land? We would like to know the 
date of landing of the helicopter. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: 
Sir, I think, there is a lot of confu- 
sion either in the mind of my friend, 
Mr. Minister or in his Ministry bes- 
cause we have given facts. Don't be 
confused. We would like to know the 
actual position there. In the first 
instance, there was a denial that 
there was any helipad. Later on, he 
admits that there was a sort of heli- 
pad and there was also a helicopter 
hovering around. 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: Sir, 
about the helicopter hovering around. 
I was telling how did the Chief Minis- 
ter of Arunachal Pradesh think that 
there was a helipad and said the heli- 
copter might have been seen hovering 
around, I was just hazarding a guess. 

Sir, I was just guessing. As far as 
the helipad is concerned, we have dis- 
covered that there is a helicopter 
landing place there now. There was 
no helipad on the 1st of August, 1986- 

SHRI ATAL BEHARI VAJPAYEE: 
Sir, if the hon. Minister for External 
Affairs is to be taken seriously, he 
said, that there was no helipad on the 
1st August, 1986 but now the Minis- 
ter says that there is a helipad. When, 
was this discovered? 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: Sir, I 
am answering it. According the infor- 
mation we have, we learnt about it or 
discovered it on the 4th of August. 

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA: Sir, I 
would like to know was there any 
communication from the Government 
of India to the Chief Minister inquir- 
ing whetiier the fact that he reported 
that there was a helipad was only on 
the basis of the hovering of helicopter 
or was there any communication?. If 
there was a communication, if there 
any reply? If there is a reply what 
exactly has been stated by the Chief 
Minister    about     his apprehension or 

257       Clarifications on the [ 6 AUG. 1986 ]       re. Chinese intrusion       258 
statement into Indian  Terntnm 



259      Clarifications on the        [ RAJYA SABHA ]       re. Chinese intrusion      260 
statement into  Indian, Territory 

 

[Prof.  C. Lakshmanna] 
about  his  statement  about  a  helipad 
being there in the place. 

SHRI K. R, NARAYANAN : Sir, 
after we got this statement from the 
Chief Minister, we made an inquiry, 
we made investigation as to whether 
there is a helipad or not and the report 
we got was precisely that there was 
no helipad at that time. 

AN; HON. MEMBER: But you have 
not inquired from the Chief Minister. 
SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: V 
/.ed  to  the     Chief 
also,  but  our  information  is   through 
our agency in that area who reported 
to  us  that   there   was  no   helipad 
that time.   'Now,    about    hovering of 
helicopter, .it was   purely  a  guess.    I 
just     guessing.     Pro]    )ly,     he  might 
have  come to the conclusion  because 
we   also   know  that  helicopters  were 
there in that area but they were not 
able to Iand and we came to know on 
4th August that they have  beer 
to land and our people also sent some 
evidence of activities going on there. 

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE: 
What type  of are going on 
+here? 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: They 
are building some huts and things like 
that. 

SHRI M. S. "GURUPADASWAMY: 
Helipad Has Seen constructed later on 
after the 1st" of August. 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: Yes. 

SHRI    M.   S 'ADASWAMY: 
It was now being; said that it was 
not a patrol but they have established 
a post there. That means, after the 
seventh round, it has assumed a new 
dimensions now because the promise 
made by the Chinese at the negotia- 
ting table is not being kept by them. 

SHRI   ATAL   BIHARI   VAJPAYEE: 
.Sir, this is two serious a matter to be 
dealt     with    in    this    forum in this 
.fashion.  When we  are  seeking  clari- 
fications, the Minister is giving infor- 
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cognizance of what he has said. Mr. terruptions) I am not aware of the sense 
Vajpayee   has  personal  experience   of of evacuation... 

SHRI   ATAL     BIHARI  VAJPAYEE: 
He was there. What are you talking? 
He was there in the Ministry. 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: We do 
take it as a serious matter, the origi- 
nal intrusion as well as what has gone 
ou there later. We certainly take it as 
a very serious matter. There is abso- 
lutely no doubt about it. 

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY : 
Sir, may T request hirn to make comp- 
rehensive 
details  so  that   we may have 
portunity to   discuss  it?, 

'.:. K.  R. NARAYANAN 
Sir. 

SARDAR [ SINGH AURORA. 
Mr. Minister, one point of ch 
tion. Did the Chinese after 1962 cleax 
out of the north bank of Namka Chu, 
or they are still there? If you remem- 
ber, they Had come to the north bank 
of Namka Chu. After the cease-fire., 
did they clear out from that .area or 
not? 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: I think 
they had cleared out but..(Interrup- 
tions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN     (SHRI      H. 
HANUMANTHAPPA);    Plea:. 
You have made your point. 

DAR JAGJIT SINGH   AURORA: 
This P°st that they have established flow 
it js not patrol; it is proper intrusion—ties 
lip with the post that they already have on 
th.; north hank of Namka Chu.    And they 
have also constructed a helipad there. This 
is to establish a permanent presence 
You have to .take it as an attem; 
to establish their permanent -presenct there 
and then you    have to decide what you 
are going to do about it. 

SHRI  CHATURANAN MISHRA:   The 
Minister must say specifically whethe 
pic are being asked to evacuate or not. 

SHRI K. R NARAYANAN: I am not 
aware. As far as I know, the Government 
has not asked anyone to evacuate, Sir (/«- 

SHRI LAL K. ADVANI: Sense of in- 
security. 

SHRI NIRMAL CHATTERJEE: He 
has to be aware, instead of being unaware, 
whether they are being advised or not. 
The House has a right to know. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 
HANUMANTHAPPA) : He says, no they 
have not advised. 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN: The Gov- 
ernment has not advised,  (Interruptions). 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI H. 
HANUMANTHAPPA): has 
given the information that he has.     How 
can you force hirn? 

SHRI CHATURANAN MISHRA: 
Please natter enquired into because 
it  is  a  serious  matter.   (Interruptions). 

SHRI K. R. NARAYANAN; You have 
spoken about calcinated nature of the in- 
trusion Well, all intrusions are meditated. 
I don't think they are uncalculated actions. 
Then a question has been, asked: What are 
the concessions demanded by the Chines© 
in the east? Actually we have tried in the 
last round of negotiations to find out from 
the Chinese, what their conception is of 
the alignment of ths MoMahon Line so 
that We can be sure what the area is that 
onsider to be north or south of the 
McMahon Line. They did not give us any 
clear answer on this and we did not sue-' 
ened in getting information about the 
ment itself. This will be unfolded as the 
negotiations go. That means it is a sub- 
ject-matter of further negotiations. It is 
our objective to get some specific infor- 
mation about the line of actual control. 
' We also asked them that they snould de- 
fine what they considered t0 hP the line of 
actua1 control. On this also in this round 
of talks it has not been possible for us to 
get any informaation from the Chinese. 
(Interruption) 

I would like to conclude by one remark. 
Certainly   we  consider     this   intrusion   as 
serious.    But at the same time we are not 
prepared to be alarmed by it because w« 
think it is possible to deal with the Chinese 
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and it is possible to subject them to the 
persuasions. and ihe reasoning of negotia 
tions and, as one     Member  pointed out 
whether it is a preparation for aggression, 
we do not take that view at all and we 
are willing and I think the Chinese   are 
willing  to continue talks and negotiations 
on  the  border.    And al]  these individual 
disputes also will come in within the com- 
pass of a negotiated settlement with the 
Chinese. I want the House to note, while 
one understands the reaction and emotions 
generated by this, that we should be wise 
and careful in our approach towards the 
Chinese in regard to these individual intru- 
sions  and  other questions as well as    in 
regard to the larger question of the border 
itself. We have had bitter experience of his- 
tory and, therefore, it is incumbent on us 
to  approach the subject with earnestness, 
with patience, with determination and not 
to he swept away by emotions in dealing 
with a country like this. 

THE    RESEARCH    AND      DEVELOP- 
MENT CESS BILL, 1986 

THE    VICE-CHAIRMAN    (SHRI    H. 
HANUMANTHAPPA):  Hon.     Members, 
the Research arid Development Cess Bill 
which has been listed at No. 3 of today's 
business paper is a Money Bill.   The Bill 
at No. 2 is the Industrial    Development 
Bank of India (Amendment) Bill,    1986. 
The fourteen days period for the Money 
Bill will expire on the 1 Ith. In view of the 
Constitution Amendment Bill on 7th  and 
South Africa Motion on 8th, and 9th and 
1 0th being holidays, ft is necessary that the 
Money Bill is gone through today itself. 
May we, therefore, take up the Research 
and  Development  Cess  Bill,   1986    after 
which the Minister will reply to the IDBI 
Bill? 

HON. MEMBERS:  Yes. yes. 
THH MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 

MINISTRY OF FINANCE (SHRT IA- 
NARDHAN POOJARI): Sir. with your 
permission I move: 

"That the Bill to provide for the levy 
and collection of a ces* on all payments 
made for the import of technology for 

the purposes of encouraging the com- 
mercial application ot indigenously deve- 
loped technology and for adopting im- 
ported technology to wider domestic ap- 
plication, and for matters connected 
therewith or incidental thereto, as passed 
by the Lok Sabha, be taken into con- 
sideration." 

Sir,   as   the   honourable   Members    are 
aware, our policy on    foreign investment 
and collaboration is selective.    While    the 
emphasis is on achieving technological   self- 
reliance    through the     development of a 
sound  indigenous    technology   base,     the 
policy also recognises that in an era of fast 
changing technology Indian industry should 
take advantage of the advances taking place 
elsewhere in the  world.   Thus  import of 
technology is allowed wherever it is in the 
national   interest     and  generally  in  areas 
where the technology is not    indigenously 
available  or is not adequately developed. 
There are guidelines and parameters within 
which such a technology import is allowed. 
Such technology transfer arrangement may 
take the form of technical collaboration or 
it may be in  the form of financial parti- 
cipation in addition to technical collabora- 
tion.   Apart from this, import of techno- 
logy can also take the form of import of 
designs and  drawings  and  deputation    of 
personnel.    Import of technology in any of 
the  above-mentioned  forms requires    the 
Government's     approval.    The number oc 

technology transfer arrangements approved 
during the  last  three  years  is:  in   1983— 
673. in 1984—752 and in 1985—1,024. 

As regard the annual outgo of foreign 
exchange on account of the remittances on 
various forms of technology payments, it 
bas been in the region of about three hun- 
res of rupees. Although the rele- 
vance of import of technology cannot be 
minimised, there ia critical need for the 
■lopment and commercial application of 
indigenous technology. With this end in 
view. it was Drowsed in the Long-Term 
Fiscal Policy announced in December 1985 
that in order to provide further incentives 
for th; commercial apr>1;ration of indige- 
nously developed technolocy. a Venture 
Capital Fund wou'd he set ITO to provide 
financial support for pilot plants attempting 


